No. C-28-b-1599/ FCA (Online)/Rohroo/ =% €2
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 J3.04- 21
From: CCF Shimla To: DFO Rohru
Subject: Diversion of 0.8146 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the

construction of link road from Ghyan Raika via Kehral (Km 0/00 to
1/945) Distt. Shimla, HP. Proposal No. FP/HP/ROAD/27419/2017.

Memo:

Please refer to your office memo. No. C-Vol.(1)/RK/FCA/2021-22
dated 05.04.2021 on the subject cited above.

From the perusal of the titled case it has been noticed that the
observation conveyed vide above referred reference is addressed very carelesslydjn your
office. The reply of point No. 2to 5, 7, 11, 13, 15, 17 and 18 are still pending for readdressak.
You are again advised to submit the reply of all the observations in one go instead of piece-
meal to avoid unnecessary delay in the public developmental work.

Proposal folders received are returned herewith in original.

Encl: As above.
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Chief Conservator of Forests
Shimla Forest Circle, Shimla



